
Serving the Residents of Crystal Lake and Lakewood | Enriching All Lives through Recreation, Parks and Nature 

1 E CRYSTAL LAKE AVE     CRYSTAL LAKE IL 60014      815.459.0680     CRYSTALLAKEPARKS.ORG 
 
 

1 E. CRYSTAL  
 

 

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency Meeting 

February 1, 2024|5:30 pm 

Administrative Office    

1 E. Crystal Lake Avenue, Crystal Lake, IL 
E X P L O R E | P L A Y | E X P E R I E N C E 
 

 

 

AGENDA - REVISED 
I. Call to Order  

 

II. Roll Call 
 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

IV. Approval of Agenda 
 

V. Approval of September 7, 2023 Decennial Committee Meeting Minutes 
 

VI. Matters from the Public 
 

VII. Review of the Report Draft to Date 
 

VIII. Public Feedback from those in attendance 
 

IX. Next Meeting – June 6, 2024 to review/approve Final Report 
 

X. Adjourn                                                                       
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*The public comment portion of the meeting occurs at the time set forth on the meeting agenda. The public comment period 

is intended to provide an opportunity for individuals to comment on matters related to the Park District.  Speakers are 

limited to three (3) minutes per person during the public comment portion of the meeting, unless extended by the Board at 

its discretion. The total amount of time allocated for public comments at a particular meeting is 30 minutes unless 

determined otherwise by the Presiding Officer.  
 

ADA:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act this and all other meetings of the Crystal Lake District are 

located in facilities that are physically accessible to those who have disabilities. If additional reasonable accommodations 

are needed for persons who qualify under the Act as having a “disability”, please contact the Park District during normal 

business hours at 815-459-0680 at least 48 hours prior to any meeting so that such accommodations can be provided.  



Serving the Residents of Crystal Lake and Lakewood | Enriching All Lives through Recreation, Parks and 

Nature 

1 E CRYSTAL LAKE AVE     CRYSTAL LAKE IL 60014      815.459.0680     CRYSTALLAKEPARKS.ORG 
 
 

1 E. CRYSTAL  
 

 

 Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency  

Meeting Minutes 

09.07.23 

  

 

Commissioner Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:00pm 
 

Present: Commissioners Cathy Cagle, Micheal Jacobson, Sarah Michehl, Executive Director 

Jason Herbster, Attorney Scott Puman, Recording Secretary, Anne Sandor, Committee 

Member John Pletz  

Absent:  Commissioners Jason Heisler, Karen Johnson, Linda Matthias, Committee Member 

Debbie Gallagher 

 

Matters from the Public:  None. 

 

Commissioner Anderson explained that the duties of the Decennial Committee is to study 

government’s unit statutes, ordinances, park district codes, and intergovernmental 

agreements.  The Committee will conduct three public meetings and prepare a report for the 

County with recommendations of increased accountability and efficiency.  The IAPD has 

provided a template for the Park District’s report.  He stated that the District could prepare a 

report without using this template. 

 

John Pletz noted he has been in contact with all of the townships.  He stated that the 

Algonquin Township may have space for the District to utilize and that the other townships and 

the YMCA may also have something to offer the Park District.    

 

Mr. Pletz suggested the District use the IAPD format and add an executive summary with bullet 

points.  He asked if the district had intergovernmental agreements.  Herbster noted the District 

has IGA’s with the Crystal Lake School Districts and the City of Crystal Lake.  Mr. Pletz’s 

additional suggestions included working with the State Legislators to keep costs down on 

background checks, and with the newspaper on publication costs. Mr. Pletz said he did have 

a list of suggestions for the board to consider but did not bring it to the meeting.  Commissioner 

Anderson requested that John Pletz forward his suggestions to staff.  

 

Commissioner Cagle suggested the use of townships and other agencies for emergency 

shelters. 

 

Commissioner Anderson asked if the Park District should be consolidating with other agencies, 

and if it would be more efficient to consolidate with the Village or Township. Commissioner 

Cagle suggested contacting the Village of Lakewood and the townships in regard to 

programming space. Commissioner Anderson questioned how this would provide more 

efficiency.  Commissioner Cagle answered that the use of other agency’s space could 

provide more activities and programs for the community without building a center.   

 

Executive Director Herbster suggested there may be space to utilize at the township garages 

for Park Maintenance use.  Attorney Puma noted there is additional open space at the 

Algonquin Township.  The Park Board was interested in general agreements and shared space.   

 



Commissioner Anderson questioned consolidating with the Villages and Cities and dissolving 

the Park District.   Executive Director Jason Herbster noted that it is common where the Village 

and City have recreation departments.   

 

Commissioner Anderson noted that is possible to streamline the administration for all agencies.  

Executive Director Herbster added that there are potentially more budget cuts to a 

Recreation Department and Natural Resources if they are part of a City or Village.  

 

Commissioner Michehl stated that it is important to address the consolidation, but we all do 

realize the importance of a Park District.  Executive Director Herbster noted that Park District 

system in Illinois is unique. Commssioner Jacobson noted a possibility of consolidating the Park 

Police with the City Police.  Executive Director Herbster noted that if  the Park Police 

Department was disbanded, the City would consider the Park District as another customer. 

The Committee discussed consolidating with the conservation district.   

 

Commissioner Michehl requested addressing the consolidation and the Board express there 

thoughts at the next meeting.     

 

A draft report using the IAPD template will be prepared and reviewed at the next Decennial 

Committee meeting scheduled on February 1, 2024, at 5:30pm 

 

Commissioner Anderson adjourned the meeting at 6:32pm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Approved: __________________________________ Attest:_______________________________________ 

                                  President                     Secretary    




























































































































































































































































	doc02899220240123145649
	Decennial packet



